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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Update: Minerals with videos - All minerals now illustrated with videos

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

John Betts - Fine Minerals was updated moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
THIS WEEK VIDEOS WERE ADDED FOR THESE MINERALS: 
- Quartz with Calcite partial overgrowth from Cavnic Mine, Romania 
- Fluoro-richterite or Ferri-fluoro-katophorite from Tory Hill, Canada 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine in Quartz from Wiley Mountain, Maine 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline in Quartz from Brazil 
- Amethyst Quartz with minor Hematite from Pearl Station, Canada 
- Chalcocite, Carrollite, Quartz, Calcite from Kamoto Fond DRC 
- Beryl var. Emerald from Russia 
- Pectolite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Silver from Cobalt District, Canada 
- Apophyllite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite with Celadonite inclusions from Aurangabad, India 
- Epidote from near Diakon, Mali 
- Datolite with Calcite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Fluorite from Wölsendorf, Oberfalz, Germany 
- Datolite with Apophyllite and minor Pyrite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz with phantom-growth zones from Red Bridge Mine, Spring Glen, New York 
- Apophyllite on Datolite with Pyrite and Goethite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Stak Nala, Skardu Road, Pakistan 
- Diopside with Actinolite from dry wash near the Rhein property, Amity, New York 
- Analcime over Prehnite with Apophyllite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (healed floater) from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Microcline (Carlsbad-law twins) from Maroon Bells, Colorado 
- Pyrite and Prehnite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Set of four minerals from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Set of four minerals from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Set of four minerals from Colorado, Connecticut and New Jersey 
- Hyalite Opal on Albite with Fluorapatite from near Weymouth Pond, Maine 
- Lepidolite with Albite from Haddam Neck, Connecticut 
- Spessartine Garnet from Ruby Mountain, Colorado 
- Prehnite with minor Laumontite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
 
NOW ALL MINERALS ON THE SITE HAVE VIDEOS. 
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 The newly posted items are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


